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THE 0L SCHOOLHOUSE

19N West Main Street

It is often stated that Westminster's buildinas consist of two
sections: no. 127 Yest Main Street does not only consist of two sections,
but that address has served two senarate buildings, built with the same
bricks, a true case of recvcling. In 1852 the School Commissioners of
the Citv bought this Tot with a clause in the deed stating that they
were to erect a school for the benefit of the citizens of the Yest Fnd of
the City, and they did. However, in 1888, William Pinehart bought the
building and lot, tore down the most of the old schoolhouse, and built the
present structure as residence for his daughter, Caroline, and her husbhand,
James Pearre Yantz, Sr. The resulting building was fashionable for that
time, consisting of two pernendicular sections creating a small T, the gahle
end of one section beina exnosed to the street. However, the trim of the
building, delicate norch molding, the fine woodwork on the two-storv hav
window, and the almost unheard of attic lancet window, separate this house
from its contemnoraries.
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INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

BINAME

HISTORIC
The N1d Schoolhouse

AND/OR COMMON

'PALOCATION

STREET & NUMBER
121 Yest Main Street (MD 32)

CITY. TOWN

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT

Westminster — VICINITY OF 7
STATE COUNTY
Maryland Carroll
I CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
__DISTRICT __PUBLIC __OCCUPIED __AGRICULTURE __MUSEUM
X BUILDING(S) Y PRIVATE __UNOCCUPIED __COMMERCIAL __PAAK
—STRUCTURE __BOTH —WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL X PRIVATE RESIDENCE
__SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT _ RELIGIOUS
__OBJECT —IN PROCESS XYES' RESTRICTED __GOVERNMENT __SCIENT:FIC
__BEING CONSIDERED __YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
—NO __MILITARY __OTHER

EJOWNER OF PROPERTY

NAME
Jason C. Bowen

Telephone #: 848-2857

STREET & NUMBER
1326 Pinch VYalley Ppad

CITY. TOWN sTaTE , zip code
Vastminster —— VICINITY OF Harvland 21157
EJLOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION Liber #: g1
COURTHOUSE.

REGISTRY OF DEEDS.ETC. 041577 County Office Buildina

Folio #: §3]

STREET & NUMBER
Center Street

CITY, TOWN
Ylectminster

STATE
Maryland

I REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS

TITLE
Mone

DATE

—FEDERAL _STATE __COUNTY __LOCAL

DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEY RECORDS

CITY, TOWN

STATE
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DESCRIPTION
CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
_XEXCELLENT __DETERIORATED __UNALTERED X ORIGINAL SITE
__GOOD __RUINS X ALTERED —_MOVED DATE
__FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

It is often stated that ‘Yestminster's buildinos consist of
two sections: here, however, that is even more true. The original
oart of the olace consisted of two, sinale-pile, 3-hav, aable-roofed
sections which were nernendicular to each other, in the usual manner.
This was built as a schoolhouse, and, still remainina, are 4 (2 ner
floor), f/%, double-huna sash windows with white wooden sills on the
north of the west facade, and a small 4-1ight attic window in the aqahle
of that facade. However, in 1882 the huildina nassed out of the hands
of the School Commissioners and into the hands of William G. Pinehart,
vho huilt the Rinehart-!lantz House across the street. Rinehart created
the buildina we see todav, after, accordino to his arandson, J. Pearre
Vantz, Jr. tearing dovn most of the fahric and re-usina the bhricks. He
put a 1"' square two-storv, gable-roofed section across half of the
huilding's south (nrincinal) facade and a two-story norch across the rest.
The nable-roofed section he covered with a two-story, 3-sided bayv indov:
the south window on each story is larmer an elahorate, two-nart, denti-
culated, bracketed entablature senarates the two stories. Further, the
entablature runs abhout the nedimental end of the cahble, surroundina the
1/! lancet window in the oable's center, and runs across the roof of the
porch. The norch is supported bv simnle square posts, hut the bannisters
of the norch consist of small vooden turned columns. The norch is anoroached
from the ground floor bv a wooden manv-paneled Victorian door, and on the
second story by a set of French Doors, which are flanked bty black louvered
shutters as are all windows of the bav window. These hlack shutters create,
with the arev flemish bond brick of the wall and the white of the wooden
trim a very elegant chromatic annearance. The original floor plan of the
old schoolhouse is an L-shane. The L extension was to the west, and its
north facade has since heen covered over in clanboard; the clanhoard shed-
roof addition “as one ?/2 window on the second floor of its facade, a
£/6 windov to the east of its north facade, a A-panel door to the west
of its north facade (anproached bty a sinale fliaht of wooden stens rising
from the east) and 2 twin windows below the door on the around floor. The
north facade of the oriainal section has one 2/2 window reaularly alianed
per floor.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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B} SIGNIFICANCE
ERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

—PREHISTORIC —_ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC —COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —RELIGION

—1400-1499 __ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION —LAW __SCIENCE

—1500-1599 __AGRICULTURE —ECONOMICS __LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 .-Y_ARCHITECTURE X_EDUCATION —MILITARY __SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 _ART —ENGINEERING —MusIC —__THEATER

~£:1800-1899 —COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT —PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
—1800- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —_POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)

—_INVENTION

SPECIFIC DATES

BUILDER/ARCHITECT

c. 1853, ¢. 18an School Commissioners; William

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE Rinehart

Adapted use is gquite the rage nowadavs: macazines and other
periodicals are filled with articles on chanaing houses to doctors'
offices, to hoarding schools, etc. 18" West Main Street shows that
such ideas are not nev, and, nerhaps more interesting, that buildings
built for oublic use, i.e. schools, have been (or, at least, have had
their bricks) adanted for orivate use. On Auqust 16, 1853, Jacob
Maring sold a 32 foot wide nart of lot ? of Isaac Shriver's Addition
to the Trustees for Schonl District No. 6, which was kno'm as the
"""ner “fastirinster District [The trustees wora Francis Shriver, 'osenh
Shaffer, and Joshua Yingling.) These aentlemen naid 55 for the ~iece
“Tor the express nurnose of erectinag a primary schoel thereon for the
use and benefit of the inhabitants of the ahove-described school district.”
(Carroll County Jeed Pook 15, Page 38G.) Thev accomplished this task hy
buildina the school, for the 1377 nlat of the Citv shows a huilding recessed
from the street on a nart of Tot 2 and labelled "School", one of the first
in the Citv. On Auaust 1, 1888, the School Commissioners of Carroll Countyv
sold the Tot to William G. Pinehart who Tived at that time in his own, much
laraer, house {the Pinehart-Yantz House) across the street. Rinehart naid
€375 for "the “est End School" (A8/275). Pinehart’'s apparent willinaness
to snend money on buildings, the dates invelved, the style of the additions
to the school Tot huilding, as well as his arandson's testimonv, confirm
that it was he who added the front section to the “uildina and, in ceneral,
‘aussied” the nlace ur a hit. After all, it was to he lived in hv his
daughter, her hushand, and their children. The cornices of the huildinag,
esreciallv those of the two-story hav iindow, are suberb, as is the rorch,
as is the gahle-Tanced windov (a raritv in the City). Nther forms note
the fact that manv late-Victorians built new houses bv adantina the local
building nattern to fit their desires, here is an examnle of how one such
man took an older buildina and made it un-to-date and, at least, in his
eves, elegant. PRinehart's daughter, Caroline, married the son of Charles
V. Yantz, James Pearre 'Yantz. and, unron the death of Rinehart and vife,
family sauahhlinn hroke out over the Tot, resultina in an eaquitv case in
which ames Pearre Mantz vas annointed trustee, “antz sold the huilding
(he had moved across the street to the Big “ouse) for 24250 to Carl 7.
Teiga on March 28, 1725 (145/17n). "n January 28, 1943, Twiaga sold the
place, calling it 18N Yest Main Street to Harrv M. Youna (187/334) who sold
to Elsie Y. "eledin and Palnh Youna (his children?) on foril 17, 1967

(412/457°), Meledin and Youna then transferred title to Jason C. RBowen and

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET I1IF NECESSARY
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[JGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Reina the western 32' of 1ot no. ? of Isaac Shriver's addition
to the City of YWestminster as shown on a plat of the Citv dated 1°77.

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY -
EElFORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Christonher “eeks, Consultant "nril
ORGANIZATION DATE
Yestminster Historical Sites Survev
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
¢/o Citv Hall - Public Horks Department
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Hestminster Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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Patricia S. RBowen on *uoust 11, 1772 (519/57): Patricia Boven then sold tn
Jason this, and several other lots, on March 1f, 1076 (R13/€31). Powen is
the buildina's nresent ovner,
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